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Date:  June 24, 2019

To: Eun-Soo Lim, Office of Sustainability

Cc: Supervisor Don Horsley

From: Midcoast Community Council / Claire Toutant, Chair

Subject: Disposable Food Service Ware Ordinance

Thank you for your presentation at the Midcoast Community Council meeting on June 12,
2019.

The Midcoast Community Council (MCC) is an elected Municipal Advisory Council to the
San Mateo County Board of Supervisors, serving the citizen of the unincorporated
Midcoast in Miramar, El Granada, Princeton, Moss Beach, and Montara.

The MCC unanimously supports this ordinance and it's goals. We hope it will reduce
plastics pollution in our ocean, as well as reducing trash on our streets and beaches.
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